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READ-Rn"E June 5,2003

Mr. Julian Elliott, p .E.
1Bay Area Air Quality Management Distr ct

939 Ellis Street
San Francisco, CA 94109- 7799

Plant #2124, Permit ChangesRe: "
Dear Julian

I am writing to inform you a change to our equipment that should be reflected in the permit.
Read Rite Corporation located at 345 Lo Coches had ceased operation since April 16, 2003. All
solvent stations/equipment were totally rained and empty. msu applied a permit for the
standby diesel generator in this building. Once msu get the permit on this unit, READ-RITE
CORPORATION will close the BAAQ permit. Please reflect the following changes from

Read-Rite's permit.

Source 9: Waste Solvent Tank, Please ~Iete this source from the permit.

Source 20: Wafer Fab operation, Pleas9 delete this source from the permit.

~

Please contact me if you have any questipns or concerns.


